From: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorgea.com>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Terra Alpaugh; Elizabeth G' 'Kiteck
Cc: Michael Harty; Rieker, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Any update on scheduling for next Shasta RPA workshop?
Garwin,

Those dates all work for me. The 11/17 morning option is not ideal, but | can definitely make it work.
Michelle

Michelle Havey | ANCHOR QEA, LLC

Managing Fisheries Biologist

ANCHOR QEA, LLC

(206) 287-9130

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal [mailto:garwin.yip@noaa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 5:47 PM

To: Terra Alpaugh <talpaugh@kearnswest.com>; Elizabeth G' 'Kiteck <EKiteck@usbr.gov>

Cc: Michael Harty <jmharty@kearnswest.com>; Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov>; Michelle Havey
<mhavey@anchorgea.com>

Subject: Re: Any update on scheduling for next Shasta RPA workshop?

Thanks, Terra. That was on my to do list for today but | forgot. | did call Jeff, but he's out for 2 weeks.
Liz--please check with the key Reclamation folks' calendars (yours, Jeff's, Randi's, Dave M.'s, and Josh's) to see which of
the dates, below, would work. Thanks.

-11/9: 1-4 p.m.

--11/14: 1-4 p.m.

-11/16: 1-4 p.m.

--11/17: 9a.m.-12 p.m. (not ideal for Mike)

--11/20: 1-4 p.m.



-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

-
3

Ww&s

¥ ldhgn

On Thu, Oct 12, 2017 at 5:33 PM, Terra Alpaugh <talpaugh@kearnswest.com> wrote:

Hi Garwin and Jeff,

Mike and | wanted to circle back to see if you had established a date for the next Shasta RPA workshop. Mike’s calendar
is filling up for November, so | want to reserve time in order to make sure he can be there to support you.

I should note that he has meeting in the eastern Sierras scheduled for the 17, so that date would not be ideal. Also,
you list 11/19, but that is a Sunday — did you mean 11/20?

Thanks!

Terra

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal [mailto:garwin.yip@noaa.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Michael Harty <jmharty@kearnswest.com>

Cc: Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov>; Terra Alpaugh <talpaugh@kearnswest.com>
Subject: Re: Any update on scheduling for next Shasta RPA workshop?

Thanks, Mike. October is super busy for NMFS, plus Jeff and | were talking about sometime in November.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Jeff--Assuming a 3-hour block of time, NMFS is currently available:
-11/9: 1-4 p.m.

- 11/14: 1-4 p.m.

--11/16: 1-4 p.m.

--11/17: 9a.m.-12 p.m.

--11/19: 1-4 p.m.

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
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On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 5:04 PM, Michael Harty <jmharty@kearnswest.com> wrote:



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Jeff and Garwin, checking back with you about scheduling the next RPA workshop.
October is going to be challenging so advance notice about a proposed date will be
helpful.

Thanks

JMH

J. Michael Harty
Principal/Senior Mediator
Kearns & West, Inc.

409 Third Street, Suite C

Davis, CA 95616

530-298-7111 direct dial

530-231-5680 x1401 office

530-902-4322 cell

imharty@kearnswest.com

http: //www.kearnswest.com
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